From: Kevin Roche

Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2024 11:02 PM
To: Agenda <agenda@caledon.ca>

Subject: Agenda Item 15.2.2 lllegal Trucking

URGENT - If you want to have your say, send an email by Noon Monday to Agenda@caledon.ca and ask
that your comments be added to this weeks agenda and circulated to Council reference: Agenda Item
15.2.2 lllegal Trucking - Council Meeting Tuesday, September 24, 2024 - Tell the Mayor and Your Council
what the impact of illegal truck yards has done to your way of life and well being.

We could continue turning a blind eye to the fact that each week they are building 5 more warehouses
with 120 dock doors each within 100m of each other. We could pretend we don't notice lane reductions
on Hwy 50, won't put proper infrastructure in place, and blame it on the overlapping municipal
boundaries all at the edge of each municipal government. We can wait for the 413 to be built to solve
everything, and meanwhile claim we can't figure out how to deal with the trucks. We should give huge
grants from municipal taxpayers to OPP, Peel and York Police for policing our communities while they
are not held accountable for their failure to enforce traffic laws, and let's not collect tax from legitimate
truck businesses, let's turn a blind eye to illegal trucking companies, and let's stop truck inspections
because we know all the trucks and their drivers are following safety protocols. And let's organize
awards dinners for our city councillors for doing a great job so they can post photos on social media of
themselves holding oversized novelty cheques at banquets. Let's encourage organized crime outfits to
patrol our roads with their leather jackets and motorcycles. Or let's stand up, march, and take our
streets back!





